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Joseph F. Marinelli

From: Timothy Willette
Sent: Monday, April 06, 2015 11:43 PM
To: Joseph F. Marinelli
Subject: FW: Apple v. ContentGuard, IPRs 2015-00351-355 (PTAB)
Attachments: Preliminary Responses - IPR351-355.zip

From: Timothy Willette
Sent:Monday, April 06, 2015 11:42 PM
To: 'jkushan@sidley.com'
Cc: Timothy Maloney
Subject: Apple v. ContentGuard, IPRs 2015 00351 355 (PTAB)

Counsel,

Please find attached your service copy of Content Guard’s Preliminary Responses and exhibits thereto to Apple’s
Petitions in the cases above. Regards,

Tim

Timothy Willette | Litigation Paralegal

FITCH EVEN
Fitch, Even, Tabin & Flannery LLP
120 South LaSalle Street, Suite 1600 | Chicago, Illinois 60603
P 312.577.7000 | F 312.577.7007
twillette@fitcheven.com | www.fitcheven.com

This email message, as well as any attachments, contains information from the law firm of Fitch, Even, Tabin & Flannery LLP that may be confidential and/or legally
privileged. These documents are intended only for the personal and confidential use of the addressee identified above. If you are not the intended recipient or an
agent responsible for delivering these documents to the intended recipient, you are hereby notified that any review, disclosure, copying, distribution, or the taking of
any action in reliance on the contents of this transmitted information is strictly prohibited. If you have received this email in error, please immediately notify the firm
at 312 577 7000 and delete or destroy all electronic or hard copies of the message and any attachments. Thank you.
Please consider the environment before printing this message.
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